
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda

03/15/2022 
9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constan�no, Alternates Peter Carey and
Barbara Schempf  
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (03/01/2022)
In A�endance: 

Address Renova�on/Repair Contractor/Builder
(1) Old Business:  
Permit 
ARC22-000120 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Remove single door and replace

screen doors on hinges to
provide the 11' opening for
entrance

RHEA, PAUL EDWARD

Address Renova�on/Repair Contractor/Builder
914 RED BUD ROAD Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing
1204 APACHE DRIVE Remove & Replace 15 windows Palm Bay Alum
574 TARPON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing
1051 THRUSH CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Coburn Roofing

New Business: 
(22) Consent Items 
Permit 
ARC22-000132 
ARC22-000134 
ARC22-000135 
ARC22-000136 
ARC22-000137 323 KIWI DRIVE Remove & replace window on

right side behind the carport
STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR

ARC22-000139 1210 MARIGOLD DRIVE Remove & replace all windows,
porch door and A/C

Eddie Tito

ARC22-000142 619 WEDELIA DRIVE Remove clam shells and replace
with accordion shu�ers on
windows and doors

Johnson Aluminum Products, LLC

ARC22-000143 702 SILVERTHORN COURT Re-Roof - membrane Comfort Cover Systems
ARC22-000144 809 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install a 16' x 16' sail shade -

a�ached to the house and
exis�ng fence post around
exis�ng pa�o

WATERMAN, DAVID L

ARC22-000145 869 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Hough Roofing
ARC22-000146 912 EVERGREEN STREET Install 8' x 18.9' privacy la�ce to

the right side of carport
KERTTULA, PATRICIA A

ARC22-000147 626 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal AAA Rated Construc�on
ARC22-000150 921 SEQUOIA STREET Create 13' x 27' open pa�o in the

rear of the home
Hearndon Concrete

ARC22-000151 805 SAPODILLA DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and
Construc�on, Inc.

ARC22-000152 497 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing
ARC22-000158 1118 TEQUESTA DRIVE Re-Roof - Metal Robert Campanella
ARC22-000159 914 DOGWOOD DRIVE Install hurricane shu�ers on

entry door and windows is Sun
Florida Shu�ers



Room
ARC22-000161 1317 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Florida Top Shield Roofing
ARC22-000162 818 LYCHEE DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and

Construc�on, Inc.
ARC22-000163 254 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and

Construc�on, Inc.
ARC22-000164 434 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and

Construc�on, Inc.
ARC22-000165 709 LANTANIA DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and

Construc�on, Inc.

Address Renova�on/Repair Contractor/Builder
(12) Other applica ons for review: 
Permit
ARC22-000131 1110 POCATELLA DRIVE Driveway Extension - 8' x 17.6' -

not to exceed 24'
CAPUTO, ROCCO

ARC22-000133 917 VIREO DRIVE Construct 11' x 22.5' screen room
- leaving 11' x 20' carport

Palm Bay Alum

ARC22-000140 1149 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 47' of 4' chain link fence
with (1) 5' gate in back of the
home

Carries Fence

ARC22-000141 1053 SEBASTIAN ROAD NEW HOME PACKAGE - install
new home, 16' x 18' carport, 10'
x 15' u�lity room, concrete steps,
HVAC, stucco skir�ng

Endeavor Construc�on

ARC22-000148 703 SILVERTHORN COURT Install 4' chain link fence around
the perimeter of the property
stopping at the front of the home

Superior Fence

ARC22-000149 956 LAUREL CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to
exceed 24' wide

DOUG'S CONCRETE

ARC22-000153 1139 WREN CIRCLE Construct 17' x 19' garage
addi�on with matching siding -
7.2' x 18.6' Screen Room to
match roof line- Driveway
Extension to 20' wide

Endeavor Construc�on

ARC22-000154 831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Driveway Extension of 10' x 82' -
not to exceed driveway

Ruben Jacobs

ARC22-000155 820 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 4' wider on
the le� & 3.5' on the right up
along side of the carport - not to
exceed 24' wide

A Rated Concrete

ARC22-000156 818 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 7.5' - not to
exceed 24' wide

A Rated Concrete

ARC22-000157 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Driveway Extension - 2' on East
side & 4' on West side

Douglas Michels

ARC22-000160 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Remove wooded deck, add 12' x
12' concrete pad, construct 12' x
24' screen room with French
doors

Michels Screening

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 29, 2022at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB Conference 
Room.   

Discussion: 

Adjournment: 



Sally-Ann Biondolillo
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 

Minutes  
03/01/2022 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  Vice Chair Joseph Klosky called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Hurrol Brinker led the pledge of allegiance. 
Roll Call: Present:  Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, Barbara Schempf was a 
voting member.  Chair Tom Nelson and Peter Carey were excused.  
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 2/15/2022 approved as presented.  
In Attendance:  BOT Liaison Hurrol Brinker, Resident Relations/HR Richard Armington, 
and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo. 

 
(1) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC22-000040      1021 WREN CIRCLE     Tabled – construct PT wood Barefoot Services  
                       Framed deck w/composite  
         Deck boards.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 
New Business: 
(18) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000097 892 PECAN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum, gutters 

& downspouts 
ARC22-000098 910 PECAN CIRCLE Extend utility room an 

additional 11' x 14' with roll 
up to enclose golf cart - 
siding to match existing - 
leaving a 11' x 33' carport 

Endeavor Construction 

MARQUIS, RICHARD J 

ARC22-000099 833 VIREO DRIVE Repair the back wall using 4 x HURROL BRINKER 
4's, plywood and matching 
siding 

ARC22-000100 706 GLADIOLUS DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000101 1331 GARDENIA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Brilliant Roofing 
ARC22-000102 338 MACADAMIA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000103 1119 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC22-000104 1157 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - back section of 

aluminum attached to the 
home 

Endeavor Construction 

ARC22-000105 800 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE     Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC22-000106 1131 SABAL PALM LANE Re-Roof - shingles Richards Roofing Inc. 
ARC22-000109 1001 WREN CIRCLE Install 8' x 12' roll up awning 

to shed to cover existing 
patio 

 

Robert Barrett 
 
 



 

ARC22-000117 331 PAPAYA CIRCLE  Install aluminum frame
  screen room under existing 

  Roof on the front porch 
ARC22-000119 814 THRUSH CIRCLE Install a paver walkway from 

driveway to lanai and replace 
existing walkway on right 
side 

ARC22-000122 635 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Install a 4' concrete pavers `  CURB PRO PAVER 
walkway to a 11' x 15' 
concrete paver patio 

ARC22-000123 925 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles and add 
replace awning over the 
front porch 

ARC22-000125 711 LARK DRIVE Replace broken glass 
windows with plexiglass 
windows 

ARC22-000127 400 RAVEN DRIVE Install 8' x 32' of lattice along 
carport 

ARC22-000129 873 CASHEW CIRCLE Concrete overlay of existing 
carport & patio to correct 
drainage 

 
Palm Bay Aluminum  
 
 
 
Treasure Coast Paver scape 
 
 
 
Curb Pro Paver  
 
 
Hough Roofing 
 
 
BOLDEN, CHRISTINA 
 
 
MARLENE WOODLAWN 
 
A Rated Concrete 

 
(17) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000077 1401 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 10' x 20' of 4' chain McCarthy, Kirk J  

link fence with (2) gates  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000107 238 KIWI DRIVE Driveway Extension - 5' x 22' A Rated Concrete  

- not to exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

 
ARC22-000108 1070 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Roof mount (12) solar panels  Vision Solar 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000110 805 THRUSH CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to A Rated Concrete  
  exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000111 436 PLOVER DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to A Rated Concrete  
  exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 



 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000112 843 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to A Rated Concrete  

exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000113 872 CASHEW CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to A Rated Concrete  

exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000114 921 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to
  exceed 24' wide 

Motion to approve by Ed Constantino, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried.  
 
ARC22-000115 902 JACARANDA DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence 

around back of home 

  
A Rated Concrete  

  

Palm Bay Fence 

Motion to approve by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC22-000116 918 SPRUCE STREET Install 4’ chain link fence           Palm Bay Fence  
  In back right side of lot  
Motion to approve by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000118 1398 GARDENIA DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence with Florida Fence Company 

(2) gates along right side and 
rear of lot 

Motion to approve by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried. 
 
ARC22-000120 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Remove single door and Rhea, Paul Edward 
  replace screen doors on  

hinges to provide the 11'  
opening for entrance 

Motion to table for additional information on the door by Barbara Schempf, second by Gary Gresko, motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000121 226 KIWI DRIVE Fill in driveway to make it Hearndon Concrete  
  straight 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC22-000124 575 TARPON DRIVE Driveway Extension - not to Ruben Jacobs  

exceed 24' wide 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

 
ARC22-000126 880 WATERWAY DRIVE Construct a screen room on Barefoot Services 

the back patio - raised concrete  
pad where a room once was 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 



 
ARC22-000128 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Built lattice movable gate  Petron, Brigette 

across carport - has been  
there since 2016 

Motion to deny by Gary Gresko since the carport does not have a minimum unobstructed area (except for steps) of  
Eleven (11) feet by eighteen (18) feet. 
 
ARC22-000130 1124 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Build golf cart storage &  Barefoot Services  

carport extension & covered  
patio 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 
 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 15, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB 
Conference Room. 

 
Discussion:  Rich Armington started the conversation on the definition of a carport, garage, and screened porch. Not all 
members agree regarding screening in a carport.  Rich will ask the Ad Hoc to make the final decision.  
 
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:05 am. 

 
 
 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at    
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record   
and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall 
be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at   
his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the 
Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate 
in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SMAIL, WILLIAM & PATRICIA Acct#: 3548

Address: 914 RED BUD ROAD Block: 123 Lot: 15

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000132
   FILE: #22-000684

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MC EWEN, PAUL W Acct#: 2927

Address: 1204 APACHE DRIVE Block: 44 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & Replace 15 windows

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000134
   FILE: #22-000686

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FORRESTER, PATRICIA Acct#: 2755

Address: 574 TARPON DRIVE Block: 7 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000135
   FILE: #22-000687

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CHABOT, PAUL T Acct#: 1321

Address: 1051 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000136
   FILE: #22-000689

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR Acct#: 3863

Address: 323 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace window on right side behind the carport

Contractor/Builder:  STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000137
   FILE: #22-000691

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KATZELIS, RANDALL B Acct#: 2706

Address: 1210 MARIGOLD DRIVE Block: 64 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace all windows, porch door and A/C

Contractor/Builder: Eddie Tito 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000139
   FILE: #22-000693

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: OLIVER, DONNA Acct#: 2171

Address: 619 WEDELIA DRIVE Block: 76 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove clam shells and replace with accordion shu�ers on windows and doors

Contractor/Builder: Johnson Aluminum Products, LLC 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000142
   FILE: #22-000703

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GELINAS, BEVERLY A Acct#: 3994

Address: 702 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 56

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: Comfort Cover Systems 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000143
   FILE: #22-000704

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WATERMAN, DAVID L Acct#: 2133

Address: 809 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 16' x 16' sail shade - a�ached to the house and exis�ng fence post around exis�ng
pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  WATERMAN, DAVID L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000144
   FILE: #22-000705

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SALTI LAND INVESTMENTS LLC Acct#: 3512

Address: 869 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 123 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Hough Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000145
   FILE: #22-000706

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KERTTULA, PATRICIA A Acct#: 3881

Address: 912 EVERGREEN STREET Block: 9 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 8' x 18.9' privacy la�ce to the right side of carport

Contractor/Builder:  KERTTULA, PATRICIA A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000146
   FILE: #22-000707

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HILLKEWICZ, MICHAEL T Acct#: 3997

Address: 626 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 76 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: AAA Rated Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000147
   FILE: #22-000708

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KUUSELA, LAURENCE ROBERT Acct#: 638

Address: 921 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 5 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Create 13' x 27' open pa�o in the rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000150
   FILE: #22-000711

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BRIGGS-WAKEFIELD, TERRI L. Acct#: 3617

Address: 805 SAPODILLA DRIVE Block: 19 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000151
   FILE: #22-000712

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KYLE, DUSTIN M Acct#: 3144

Address: 497 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 3 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000152
   FILE: #22-000713

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: POLLOCK, AMY L Acct#: 2977

Address: 1118 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Metal

Contractor/Builder:  Robert Campanella

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000158
   FILE: #22-000721

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BRUCE MARSHALL REX Acct#: 3285

Address: 914 DOGWOOD DRIVE Block: 122 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install hurricane shu�ers on entry door and windows is Sun Room

Contractor/Builder: Florida Shu�ers 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000159
   FILE: #22-000723

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PUMA, GARY J Acct#: 4612

Address: 1317 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 37 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Florida Top Shield Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000161
   FILE: #22-000725

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SEELBINDER, NORMAN W Acct#: 1925

Address: 818 LYCHEE DRIVE Block: 19 Lot: 35

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000162
   FILE: #22-000726

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SCHMIDT, BARRY Acct#: 3803

Address: 254 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 11 Lot: 50

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000163
   FILE: #22-000727

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HOOVER, VICKY SUE Acct#: 3588

Address: 434 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 88 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000164
   FILE: #22-000730

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SAEZ, KAREN L Acct#: 3605

Address: 709 LANTANIA DRIVE Block: 83 Lot: 68

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000165
   FILE: #22-000731

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CAPUTO, ROCCO Acct#: 4403

Address: 1110 POCATELLA DRIVE Block: 45 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 8' x 17.6' - not to exceed 24'

Contractor/Builder:  CAPUTO, ROCCO

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000131
   FILE: #22-000682

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SWIATEK GRACE Acct#: 715

Address: 917 VIREO DRIVE Block: 104 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 11' x 22.5' screen room - leaving 11' x 20' carport

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Alum 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000133
   FILE: #22-000685

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GUILDFORD, DAVID D Acct#: 1403

Address: 1149 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 47' of 4' chain link fence with (1) 5' gate in back of the home

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000140
   FILE: #22-000696

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HANSEN, JACKIE & ANN Acct#: 4894

Address: 1053 SEBASTIAN ROAD Block: 15 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install new home, 16' x 18' carport, 10' x 15' u�lity room, concrete
steps, HVAC, stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000141
   FILE: #22-000699

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WOOD, AARON Acct#: 3418

Address: 703 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 52

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence around the perimeter of the property stopping at the front of the
home

Contractor/Builder: Superior Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000148
   FILE: #22-000709

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DOLE, HELEN M Acct#: 489

Address: 956 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 115 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: DOUG'S CONCRETE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000149
   FILE: #22-000710

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MIESKE, KIM Acct#: 1354

Address: 1139 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 69

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct 17' x 19' garage addi�on with matching siding - 7.2' x 18.6' Screen Room to match
roof line- Driveway Extension to 20' wide

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000153
   FILE: #22-000714

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MEYER, GEORGE Acct#: 2095

Address: 831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension of 10' x 82' - not to exceed driveway

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000154
   FILE: #22-000715

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GARY PAQUETTE Acct#: 3396

Address: 820 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 4' wider on the le� & 3.5' on the right up along side of the carport - not
to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000155
   FILE: #22-000716

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DRAGON, CHRISTINE Acct#: 3439

Address: 818 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 56 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 7.5' - not to exceed 24' wide

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000156
   FILE: #22-000717

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROEDER, STEPHEN Acct#: 1841

Address: 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 93 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 2' on East side & 4' on West side - not to exceed 24' wide 

Contractor/Builder: Douglas Michels 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000157
   FILE: #22-000719

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ROEDER, STEPHEN Acct#: 1841

Address: 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 93 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove wooden deck, add 12' x 12' concrete pad, construct 12' x 24' screen room with
French doors

Contractor/Builder: Michels Screening 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/15/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/13/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000160
   FILE: #22-000724

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: RHEA, PAUL EDWARD Acct#: 4658

Address: 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 20 Lot: 44

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove single door and replace screen doors on hinges to provide the 11' opening for
entrance

Contractor/Builder:  RHEA, PAUL EDWARD

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/01/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/29/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000120
   FILE: #22-000588

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	03.15.2022 ARCC Agenda
	03.01.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(17) Other applications for review:
	Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously.
	Discussion:  Rich Armington started the conversation on the definition of a carport, garage, and screened porch. Not all members agree regarding screening in a carport.  Rich will ask the Ad Hoc to make the final decision.
	Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:05 am.


	03.15.2022 Packet



